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CONTRACTOR’S QUESTIONS 

 
Question No. 1: Will the site visit take place during the mandatory pre-bid conference on Oct 20?  If not, 
how can we ensure that our site visit is acceptable and proven to CPRA? 
 
Answer:  A site visit is not scheduled to take place during the mandatory pre-bid conference on October 
20th.  It is the responsibility of all potential bidders to visit the job site to assess the location, logistics, 
and site conditions prior to bidding.  Each bidder by making his bid represents that he has visited the site 
and familiarized himself with the local conditions under which the work is to be performed.  Please note 
that the project site may only be accessed by open water. 

 
Question No. 2: Will the project be awarded to a single bidder (or a conglomerate of agencies working 
together with one principal bidder)? Or will agencies have the opportunity to submit a bid for a partial 
part of the bid requirements (e.g., just bid on installing the Oyster Breaks and wave attenuating devices).   
Also, should the bidder bid on all of the Alternate Bids listed? 
 
Answer:  The project will be awarded to a single Prime bidder/Contractor, though a bidder may have 
Sub-Contractors to perform parts of the Work.  Partial bids will not be accepted.  Bidders are cautioned to 
complete all alternates should such be required in the Bid Form.  Failure to submit alternate prices will 
render the bid non responsive and shall cause its rejection.  
 
Question No. 3: What’s the estimated budget for the project? 
 
Answer:  The Engineer’s Estimate of probable construction cost is $12,185,780. 

 
Question No. 4: What is the valuation of project PO-148 
 
Answer:  The Engineer’s Estimate of probable construction cost is $12,185,780. 
 
 

 
 

 


